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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday November 17, 2C10 10:28 AM
To: 'Susan k
Subject: RE:
N33082-Bulldog

lldog Boosters, Inc.
Boosters, Inc.

Thank yvou lor your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for
processing. Please atlow 2 1o 3 business days for this update 1o be processed. Thank you.

fee Rivers, Intemet Aceess
Divigsien ol Corpoiations

Plgase toke a few minules to provide feedback on lhe quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your foedback as a cuslomar Dawn K. Roberts, Florida lntenm Secretary of State, is commutted te comtinuously assessing and improving
Ihe level and quality of sgrvices provided 1o you. Sumply click on the link to the "DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your paricipalion .

DOS cuslomer Sobsiachon Suyey

From: SCsan Kuhl [maillo: SusanKuhl@cohensmithepas.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 10:24 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: N33082-Bulldog Boosters, Inc.

FEIN #59-2949366

Please change the mailing address onfy to: P.O. Box 4287, DeLand, Florida
32721-4287.

Thank you,

Susan M, Kuly!

Cohen, Smith & Company, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants
133 Easl indiana Avenue
Deland, Florida 32724

(386) 738-3300

386-736-2267 (fax)

www, cohensmithcpas.com

This message contains information that may be confidential and priviledged. Unless
you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee) you may not use,
copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message.
If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply, and
delele the message. Thank you very much.
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